FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

WASHINGTON

ADDRESS OFFICIAL. CORRESPONDENCE TO
THE FEDERAL. RESERVE BOARD

January\27, 1931.
B-228,

SUBJECT: Corrections in Weekly Statements.

Dear Sir:

For your 1ﬁformation, and in order that correct compa-
rative figures may be: published in the consolidated weekly con-
dition statement of the Federel reserve banks for 1931, if is-
sued at your bank, there are shown below corrections made in
the weekly Federal reserve bank press statements igsued during
1930, which were received too late to be shown in the compara-.
tive column of the following week's statement and of which you
have not heretofore been advised' :

October 15 - All other resources

CHANGED

From

(In thousands of dollars)

i To

_ 11,752 13,498

Total resources . 5,104,785 5,106,531

A1l other liabilities 15,2u6 16,992
Total liabilities 5,104,78 5,106,531

22 - All other resources 12,12 13 774
~ Total resources 4,894,984 4,896,634

. A1l other liabilities 15,926 17,576
Total liabilities 4,894,984 4,896,634
Very truly yours, -

E. L., Smead, Chief,
Division of Bank Operations.
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